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	Question

Number
	Context/Reference
	Question/Comment
	Government Response
	Response

Date

	91. 
	Section C

Technical Data Package
	Are PNs 9474249-1 and 9474249-2 together the configuration to be bid for P/N 9474249, Base Station Antenna?


	No. As defined in drawing 9474249, either the 9474249-1 or 9474249-2 configuration may be provided.
	13 May 03

	92. 
	Section C

Technical Data Package
	Can the Government provide an alternate source and/or product for the CPRG-214-100, UHF/VHF Coaxial Antenna Cable?
	No, the Government cannot provide an alternate source or product for the CPRG-214-100, UHF/VHF Coaxial Antenna Cable (see also the Government’s response to Question #88).
	13 May 03

	93. 
	Section L

Attachment 8

Sample Problem #1
	Capability Requirements for WSA is to provide security for 3.2Km perimeter and 1 gate.  System specifications Para 3.5 states "Specific facilities within the WSA, which require security sensors, assessment and access controls are the:  MSCF, Entry Control Point, Integrated Maintenance Facility (IMF), and/or the Maintenance and Inspection (M&I) facility, and storage igloos (drive-thru design).”  We would like to confirm that solutions to all of the above are required for the WSA? 
	Yes, all these facilities must be addressed by the Offerors solution to Sample Problem #1.
	13 May 03

	94. 
	Section L

Attachment 8

Sample Problem #1
	Capability requirements for the LF is 310m perimeter, located 50km from base.  Are we required to design and cost communications between the LF and WSA/SFCC or can we use existing cable pairs and radio supporting existing below ground security?  
	The Government’s response to Question 5 stated “Do not assume the presence of existing infrastructure except as noted in the Sample Problems.”
	13 May 03

	95. 
	General

Small Business Set Asides
	Are we correct to assume that 50% of the orders will be set aside for small businesses?
	No, Attachment 8 in Section J of this RFP describes the award processes for the various types of orders that may be issued under this contract.
	13 May 03

	96. 
	Updated Response

IBDSS RFP Questions and Answers
	Question 29: When bidding actual task orders, will we have the opportunity to bid program management costs and related ODCs per task?
	Yes, with the exception to delivery orders issued against CLIN 0001, Equipment; CLIN 0007, Site Surveys; and CLIN 0011, Technical Support.  In these instances, Offerors should incorporate these costs in their proposed prices.
	13 May 03

	97. 
	Updated Response

IBDSS RFP Questions and Answers
	Question 33:  Table 1 Proposal Organization indicates three attachments (Subcontracting Plan, DD Form 254 and Associate Contract Agreements) are required to Volume V.  Instructions contained in the subparagraphs of paragraph 6.0 appear to indicate there are four attachments (DD Form 254, Subcontracting Plan, Statement of Work and the Integrated Master Plan).  Only two are the same, please clarify.
	The Associate Contractor Agreement (ACA) has been removed from the list of attachments to Volume V.  The awarded contracts will include as attachments the documents identified in Section J.  Three of those documents are to be provided as attachments to the Offerors’ Volume II (SOW, IMP and IBDSS Relocatable Equipment Definitions), while the DD Form 254 and the Subcontracting Plan are to be submitted as attachments to the Offerors’ Volume V.  
	13 May 03

	98. 
	Request for Clarification

IBDSS RFP Questions and Answers
	The Government’s responses to IBDSS Question # 88, dated 08 May and # 89, dated 09 May indicated that all offerors are permitted to ‘propose alternative solutions (i.e., substitute equipment) that satisfy the Government’s requirements as called out in the performance specifications.’  This statement suggests ad hoc substitution of relocatable equipment is permitted.  (a) If so, in what manner will the government ensure consistency between each offerors bid price? (b) Further, how will the government determine the suitability of each substituted product? (c) Will C3 Qualification testing be necessary, or is this requirement (along with the updating of existing Tech Orders, GFI drawings and existing packaging) being waived?
	(a) The performance specifications provided in the Technical Data Package establish the baseline the Government will use.  (b) Sub-paragraphs of 4.2.1.6.1 in Attachment L-5, Draft Statement of Work provide the requested information for both Commercial Off the Shelf and Developed Item substitutions.  (c) Yes, qualification testing is required (refer to the subparagraphs of 4.2.1.6.1 for additional details).
	13 May 03

	99. 
	Section M

Evaluation Factors for Award
	Section M002, paragraph f "Past Performance Factor, criteria 9 states, "Demonstrates a capability of tracking and reporting commitments and expenses on a time and materials, delivery order contract."  As currently written this criteria requires a past performance citation be specifically, and only, a Time and Materials delivery order contract.  It is our understanding that the Government's intent is to see demonstrated discipline in delivery order contract management, and other contract types can demonstrate this ability and be considered relevant/very relevant.
	The Government will amend Criteria 9 to read as follows: “Demonstrates a capability of tracking and reporting commitments and expenses on a time and materials, delivery order contract, or a time and material contract, or a delivery order contract.”  
	13 May 03

	100. 
	Section L

Paragraph 1.c

Page Size and Format


	The required page margins as set forth in the RFP Section L.1.c. are 0.75" top/bottom, with 0.5" right/left. The right/left margins result in over-punching text when binding the documents.  We suggest that the margins specification be switched to 0.5" top/bottom and 0.75" right/left to avoid this without affecting the overall page counts.  
	The Government does not intend to amend the RFP to incorporate these changes.  The margins stated in this paragraph are the minimum acceptable to the Government.  Offerors have the option to increase any margin to avoid over-punching.

	13 May 03

	101. 
	Section L

Para 4.3
	This paragraph reads in part "...the offeror shall submit past performance information on five (5) recent contracts that the offeror considers most relevant in demonstrating the offeror's ability to perform the proposed IBDSS Acquisition effort. Also include information on two (2) recent contracts performed by each key subcontractor, teaming partner, or joint venture partner (not to exceed four key members), that you consider most relevant in demonstrating their ability to perform the proposed effort. Our question is, does this limit the number of "recent contracts" to 13?
	Amendment 0002 to the RFP redefines key subcontractors, teaming partners and joint venture partners from “whose failure would cause failure of the total project” to “whose failure would severely impact the completion of orders issued under this contract.”  The amendment also removes the restriction “not to exceed four key members” for key subcontractors, teaming partners and joint venture partners.  Primes are still required to submit past performance information on five (5) recent contracts with performance in the past three years that they consider most relevant in demonstrating their ability to perform the proposed IBDSS Acquisition effort.  Key subcontractors, teaming partners and joint venture partners are required to submit performance information on two (2) recent contracts with performance in the past three years that they consider most relevant in demonstrating their ability to perform the proposed IBDSS Acquisition effort.  Thus, the maximum number of relevant contracts an offeror submits depends on whether or not they teamed or partnered.
	13 May 03

	102. 
	
	The following cost elements could add incremental costs to any Task Order issued for work assigned OCONUS.  Please advise if these costs would be considered to be reimbursable as part of the cost of the Task Order:

a.  Local income taxes (an example is than an employee assigned on a Task Order in Germany for a period in excess of 90 days becomes liable for German income taxes).

b.  Foreign area living allowances/cost of living allowances

c.  Costs associated with acquiring or rental of required vehicles while on an OCONUS assignment.

d.  Any other cost directly attributable to an OCONUS assignment.
	Cost reimbursement CLIN 0010, IBDSS Travel, is intended to provide for the reimbursement of such costs that meet the requirements of FAR 52.216-7 and FAR 31.2.
	13 May 03
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